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8 November 7, 1979%, . . . . . p

Mr. Michael Rose
Committee to Bridge the Gap
10915 Strathmore Drive IN RESPONSE REFER
Los Angeles, CA 90024 TO F01A-79-368

Dear Mr. Rose:
-

This is in further response to your letter dated August 30, 1979 in
which you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, copies
of documents regarding the Special Materials License issued to Atomics
International .

As per your recent telephone conversations with Mr. Stephen Isaacs of
my staff, the documents listed on the appendix are enclosed.

Sincerely,, p

gf .d

John C. Carr, Acting Director
ivision of Rules and Records

Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated
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|ACAPPENDIX A l

..

1. April 6,1Q56 SNM License, Atomics International

2. Form NRC-313 (I) Instructions for Preparation
of Application for Byproduct Material License.

3. 10 CFR Part 19

4. 10 CFR Part 20

5. 10 CFR Part 30

'

6. 10 CFR Part 150

7. 10 CFR Part 170

'
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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
ACT REQUEST

Director fora M36<V
Office of Administration
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory /Qt 'h Vf ~/f
Commission
h*ashington, D.C, 20555 August 30, 1979

Dear Sir;

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act

as amended (5 U.S.c.1552)

I write to request a copy of the Special Nuclear Materials
License issued to Atomics International, a division of Rockwell

International, for their Canoga Park California and Santa Susana
California facilities., m

This request includes any amendments to the SNM license and
annexes or anpendices.

If you determine that some of or all of the requested

material is exempt from release, I would appreciate your advising
me as to which exemptions you believe covers the ma terial which
you are not releasing.

I am p: epa red to pa y reasonable costs for locating the file
and reproducing it.

As you know, the amended Act permits you to reduce or waive

the fees if that it "is in the public interest because furnishing
the information can be considered as prima rily benefiting the

public." I believe that this request plainly fits that category
and ask you to waive the fees.

\h*2If you have any questions regarding this request, please |, i

JP'Aj
Ntelephone me at the above number. i i
I
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As provided for in the amended Act. I wi11 expect to
,

receive a reply within ten working days. ' 1.
.

*?."

r

Sincerely yours, ''
'

p

:x

\fichael Rose . _ ,
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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
ACT REQUEST

f* ora -7I-36FDirector
Office of Administration /Q 2 'h k- N fU.S. Nucicar Regulatory
Commission
h*a sh i ng t o n , D.C, 20555 August 30, 1979

Dea r Sir;

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act '

as amended (5 U.S.C.g552)

I write to request a copy of the Special Nuclear Materials

License issued to Atomics International, a division of Rockwell

International, for their Canoga Pa rk California and Santa Susana
California facilities., m

,

This request includes any amendments to the SNM license and

annexes or appendices.

If you determine that some of or all of the requested

material is exempt from release, I would apprecia te your advising
me as to which exemptions you believe covers the ma teri al which
you are not releasing.

I am prepared to pa y reasonable costs for locating the file
and reproducing it.

As you know, the amended Act permits you to reduce or waive

the fees if that it "is in the public interest because furnishing
the information can be considered as primarily benefiting the

public." I believe that this request plainly fits that category
Kand ask you to waive the fees.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please ['
[gV\

\telephone me at the above number. I
1354 008 cx.
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As provided for in the amended Act. I will expect to
Ji
- ;receive a reply within ten working days.
-

A
y
,

Sincerely yours,
.. .
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